Pat Cox
President of the European Parliament

Mr Marc Mathieu

Secretary general

European Federation of Employee Share Ownership
Avenue Voltaire 135

B-1030 BRUSSELS

305966 27.05.2004

Dear Mr Mathieu,

Thank you for your letter dated 18 March calling for a transfer of competence within the
European Commission of responsibilities for employee ownership, employee financial
participation and related financing in the General Budget of the EU, which has only now
come to my attention.

I agree with you that employee share ownership can make a significant contribution to
economic reform and improved competitiveness in the context of the Lisbon strategy.

While the internal organisation of how the relevant EU programmes are managed is a matter
for the European Commission, I believe that your proposal deserves due and serious
consideration. I will therefore forward your letter to the Chairman of the Committees on
Budgets and Economic Affairs, as well as the Budget rapporteur for 2004, Mr Mulder, with
the request that they take up the matter with the Commissioners concerned.

Yours sincerely,

Pat COX



Pat Cox
Président du Parlement Européen

(traduction de l'original anglais par les soins de la FEAS)

M. Marc Mathieu

Secrétaire général

Fédération Européenne de 1'Actionnariat Salarié
Avenue Voltaire — 135

1050 BRUXELLES

305966 27.05.2004

Cher M. Mathieu,

Je vous remercie pour votre lettre datée du 18 mars appelant a un transfert de compétence a
l'intérieur de la Commission Européenne des responsabilités visant I’actionnariat salarié, la
participation financiere des travailleurs, et le financement y relatif dans le Budget Général de
I'UE, dont je viens seulement de prendre connaissance.

Je suis d'accord avec vous pour estimer que I’actionnariat salari¢ peut apporter une
contribution significative a la réforme économique et améliorer la compétitivité dans le cadre
de la stratégie de Lisbonne.

Tout en considérant que 1’organisation interne de la gestion des programmes de I’UE est une
matiere qui reléve de la Commission Européenne, je pense que votre proposition mérite d’étre
traitée avec la plus sérieuse considération. Je vais donc transmettre votre lettre aux Présidents
des Comités du Budget et des Affaires Economiques, ainsi qu’au rapporteur du Budget 2004,
M. Mulder, en leur demandant de traiter la question avec les Commissaires concernés.

Treés cordialement,

Pat COX



